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Government of Bermuda  

Ministry of Transport 

Department of Marine & Ports Services 

 

Addenda 

For 

Two (2) New 500 Passenger Catamaran Fast Ferries  

 

Procurement No.: MOT-2023-500PAXFERRIESX2 

Issued: July 28, 2023 

Submission Deadline REVISED: September 1, 2023 

Addenda No, #2 

The following addendum supersedes information contained in the solicitation document issued 
for this procurement to the extent referenced. This Addendum forms part of the solicitation 
documents and will be subject to all of the conditions set out in the contract conditions. 
Questions and Reponses 
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Question 1: Will the Department of Marine & Ports allow for an extension on the 
submission date of August 18th 2023? 

Answer 1: The Submission Deadline has been extended to Friday, September 1st 2023. 
See reference section below of revised dates. Due to Bermuda Government 
commitments, further extension beyond this date is unlikely. 

 

Question 2: Will the Bermuda government consider the use of the shipbuilder’s contract as 
a template to negotiate a final contract? 

Answer 2: Yes 

 

Question 3: Appendix D – RFP Particulars, Part A Deliverables: 

List of four items under “breakdown”. Expand on “breakdown” and what is 
requested?  Is it price? 

Answer 3: No. Pricing breakdown is required within the “Pricing Sheet” in Annex B. The 
proponent is required to detail the deliverables within those four (4) listed 
categories. Pricing details are not a requirement under Appendix D – RFP 
Particulars, Part A Deliverables.   

  

Question 4: What is a 19/22 Hard Shell Life Raft? 

Answer 4: Hard shell brands such as Jim-Buoy (on our current fleet) produce 22 person 
buoyancy apparatuses while other brands are 19 person.   

 

Question 5: Appendix D page 24 of the RFP under the title, Proponent Proposal 
Requirements, states that proposals shall be no more than 30 pages 
excluding letter of transmittal, title page, table of contents, dividers, and 
attachments. 

Answer 5: Of the thirty (30) page limit specified on page 24 of the RFP, does not include 
supporting pages such as G.A. drawings, materials lists and marketing 
literature, for example.  
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Question 6: What is a 3-tier optional spare parts package? 

Answer 6: A 3-tier optional spare parts package will be three separate packages 
increasing in value which would include lists of critical and consumable parts 
(i.e. planned parts, unplanned parts, critical components and tools) for 
continual operations of proposed vessels and associated pricing that may or 
may not be incorporated at the time of contract signing.  

 

Reference Section: Extension on the Submission Deadline 

Issue Date Friday July 21, 2023  

Pre-Bid / Site Meeting  Thursday July 27, 2023 04:00 PM local time 

Deadline for Questions Friday July 28, 2023 local time  

Deadline for Issuing Addenda Friday August 04, 2023 local time 

Submission Deadline - revised Friday September 1, 2023 04:00:00 PM local 
time 

Anticipated Final Ranking - revised Friday September 15, 2023  

Contract Negotiation Period 28 calendar days 

Anticipated Execution of Agreement - revised Friday October 13, 2023  

 

 

End of Addenda No, #2 Released July 28th 2023 


